
PROVISIONJ.L P'oR PARTICIPANTS ONLY 
. ' 

'JNITED NA TICJNS 

~:coN·o M IC 
\ND 

a1tliERAr. 1 · · 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.77 
20 November 1951 

)QCI/\L COUNCIL . ORIGINAL: ENGL!SH 

~ • ,' I -........,.--·--·-·----·--.--·-.. --.. ·-· -· . ·--- .. ·--

· Fourth · Se;s s ~on 

COMMISSION ON Hm~1A.N RIGHTS 

SUB-COI:l};1J:3SION O:N PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF l<!INORITIES 

Sl.ll~:il>1ARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY -SEVEN'I'H l'tlEETING 

Held at Hec.dquartero, New York, 
on Wednesday, 10 Oct.ober 1951, e.t 10.30 a.m. 

CONTENTS: 

Decisj.on of the l~conoraic anti Social Council to discontinue the 
. . 

Sub-Co:mrnlssio~, and future work of tl:.e United Nations for the 
. I . 

prevention of dlscriraination and the protection of' minorities: 

proposal of Mr. Shafagh {E/CN.4/Sub.2/l36)(continue~) 

Cho.irman: Hr . MJl.SArn ( India) 

Rapporteur: Nr. MENESES-PALLARES {Ecuador) 

lliembers: 

51-19193 
~ \. 
\1 \. ~ 

Mr •. BORATYNSKI (Poland) 

Lvlr •. CHANG { Ch:lna) 

lvlr • DJUHELS 

.Mr • EKSrl'RAND 

ivl.~ss HONROE 

Mr. NISO'I1 

I'·ir. ROY 

Mr. SHAF'AGH 

Mr. GPArUEN 

Mr. ZQtJOV 

. ' . 

(United States of America). 

(Sweden) 

(Un'ted Kingdom ofGreat Britain and 
Northern Ireland:) · 

(Belgium) 

(Haid) 
Ciran) 

(France) 

{Unlor;. of Soviet Sociallst·Republics) 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.77 
Page 2 

Representative,of a specialized a&e~;r: 

Mr.METRAUX United Nations Educational, Scientific 
and CulturaJ. Organization (UNESCO) 

Representatives ?f non-governmental or~anizatiops: 

Cateo5rl ~: Miss KAHN World Federation of Trade Unions (v~U) 

Secretariat: 

Miss H!LLQ.UIST International Confederation· .of Free 

Mr • SC:tiWE:J:lB 

Mr. LAWSON 

Trade Unions ( ICFTU) 

Repreaentative of the Secretary­
General 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

DECISION OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COU.OOIL TO DISCOl'lTINUE THE .~U6·COMMISSION, 

AND FUTURE WORK OF Tire UNITED NATIOijS FOR THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND 

THE PROI'ECTION OF MINOR:r£IES: PROPOSAL OF MR. SHAFAGR (E/CN.4/SUb.2/l36) 

(continued) 

Part B: Section II. With reGard to intel~tional action 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to express its acceptance or 

rejection in principle and in substance of the various paragraphs under 

section II of part B of Mr. Shafa;;h 's proposal,. on the understanding that its 

decisions were not to be construed'as final. 

At the Bl;lgr:~estion of Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and of the CHAIRMAN, 

paragraph (a) was amended to read: . "It is suggested that the Economic and 

Social Council recommend to all States Members of the United Nations to 

incorporate in any appropriate international instrument to which they become 

parties adequate safeguards against violation ••• 11
• 

Para.t\Eaph ~a), as amended, was acce:pted unanimous;g. 

Paraa;:a.;eh (b) was a.cce;pted unanimousl;y:. 

Mr. SPANIEN (France) 1 joined by Mr • NISOT (Belgium) and Miss MONROE 

(United Kingdom) strongly objected to paragraph (c) mainly on the grounds that 

the non-discrimination principle had been embodied in the draft covenant. 

fl-'ir. ZONOV 



. E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.'77 
Page 3::: .·. · \. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), on the contrary, 

favoured :Paragr~ph ( cr especially' in' ~v~ei o:f" th~ Uncer'tain fate of the covenant 

and because of the" United. -N~tfons I continuing) responsibility to deal with the . 

s:pecfftc matter of ':protec~fon of m:i.norifies apart: trbm the broSder',obligation ' 

to afford sa.fegilards of all h~ f.ieih,t-s to ill :persons. Just as· the Con.: 
' .. ' . ·: . .· : ,., . . .''/' ,' ' ' ,• ' ' . ·. " - - ' :t .'. 

vention on Genocide did not conflict· or interfere with the draft covenant,· 
• ·; • ' .• ,, ( ' ' ' 1'-:' '.· ' __ ·: ... _ ·, ·. '.-' . ' • ' ' 

there was no reason to believe that the :proposed convention would do so. ' . ,., . 

Mr. SHA.FAGH (Iran), whil.e he .c.onceded that such a 'convention might add 

nothing to the safeguards already in the draft covenant, :pointed out that it 

might. ·stren~then that. instrument in :f't~ture \vhen new' :problems of· discrimination 

aros~.:. It might be useful to reta.:tn J.lal"agraph (c) if' only to im:pres·s· upoh the 

Council!' .:the need to bear constantly in mind the ne~essi ty .to :prevent. discr.imina· 

tion in all circumstances. 

to 3,·with· ohe abstention. 

Mr~ ZONOV (union of StNiet Socialist Republic:s) attached considerable 

·importance to JfaraSra:ph· (d} and :telt that 'the Sub-Commis'Sion riDist sup:pdrt it'· if 

it was to fulfil the responsibility entrusted to it that it would deal with the 

::problem of tlie' :protec.tion ~f minorities. · In his opinion, to vote· 'fir;ainst that 

item was· to vote.ago.inst the Sub-Commissibn~ 

Miss' MONROE' (urii ted Kingdom) would vote against parf\gi-aph (d) 

:preciseiy for the reasons which had led her' to oppose tne ~option of' the draft 

convention :pr:;;:vious!~Y submitted (E/CN.4/Sub,.2/127). As had been :pointed out'in 

the final o'br>•::x i:J:.ts of the Study of the Legal Validity of Undertakings con-

cerning Mtn():t·:..'~··.F.os ~I~jt'-;~.,\/36"'f), the problem of minorities could not.'be very well 

·:Viewed ·as 'it ?;.;.,: ''ii:.·"" ,, ·. Tr.e enie::r\9;er"::;y dt a system of ::lriternati~ool' protection 

imperative tq. sJ '0~'-'.C -: .. he Ofv:.'.l to the :prohlem· of special :provisions :Ln favour 
of minorities e.s. ;:;,.;.cr.. r.Ij_"' ~;; J.v1o~Iroe 'f"'.-5 c cn"~d.nced that such :pro~is ions 1 

:ern'Q,od~ed in ~ s;Y::(;i_,J.l conve.~t:!.cm1 .would. in fact weaken the covena2,1t., ·which safe­

gtl.ard.ed the ric;hts . of min.t}J:-t tbs to the same extent that it :p:rtotected-:~ r:t,ehts 
j' ' • •• ' ' • ' ; ' ' ··' • • .. , ••• 

of all human be:".ng~ o F1::~t.:-.€:rr.1ore 1 in view .of the greatly d:l,.versified nature of 
'• • • ' , • ' • r ' • • • • ,· ' 

minority gr01~:(J:J 1 th~~r COU.';.C:. be ~ctter protected by loqal Qilateral. agreem.el!-tS 1 
" .... : . :- -~· . '· -:. ·_- "'. r -_ • .,.,''! . . -· .''•;_,' ·-.::~ .. ·~~, , .- ;.t'" 

each adapted to the s:pec:~:f'.i.c gro'.rp in t~.1e s:pecific country. Finally, if a · 
further affirmation of ger.eral. principles and measures designed to protect 

minorities we're desired, the Sub-Commission would find them in the pa:per sub­
mitted jointly by Mr. Daniels and herself {E/C:N.4/Sub.2/L.4). 

/Mr. MENESES-PALLARES 



E/CN.4/Sub,2/SR,77 
Page 4 

Mr. MENESES,.PALLARES (Ecuador) thought it was mi~leading to maintain 
' ' ·, 

that minority rights .were aC!c.quately :protecte,d by the draft covenant and that 

the latter instrument was a :panacea for all evils arising from discrimination 
',· 

against minorities. He warned the Sub-Commission aeainst the considerable 

delay that was bound to occur before the draft covenant came in effect and was 

ratified, and called attention to the urgency of ensuring minority :protection. 

Ydnorities represented special entities and it was the business of the Sub• 

Commission to :provide for their welfare. 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) also stressed the Sub ... Commissionfs duty to give 

special emphasis to the minorities :problem at least to tlle extent of asking 

the Council to envisage the :possibility of :preparing a convention on it. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium), ~n the contr~J, thought that such a convention 

would be neither timely nor feasible and that the Sub .. Commission had adequately 

fulfilled its truat by asking its :parent commission to include in the draft 

convenant "measures :practicable in the field of discrimination and minorities ••• ".., 

Mr. SPANIEN (France) made the :point that :there was no room for a special 

general oon'Vention on minoritie3 between a covenant, :properly amended to ensure 

their full :protection, and local bilateral agreements adapted to specific minority 

groups, as suggested by Mias Monroe. Moreover, it was hardly :possible at 

that stage to gauge how adequate a future special convention on minorities might 

:prove. 

Mr. ROY (Haiti) feared that the covenant, even :properly amend,.ed1 might 

not afford adequate :protectiou to minorities and he therefore advocated a special 

convention to give general :protection to those groups, which should be 

supplemented by local agreements applicable to specific minorities. 

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) replied that unless the special convention 

were as broad as the covenant itself, it might actually be harmful to minorities 

as it might ~ly that they should enjoy only those rights enumerated in the 

special instrument and not th~ whole gamut of rights guaranteed in the covenant. 
, ' 

/On the other 



E/ON.4}Sub.'2/SR. 77 
Page 5 

On the Qther hand; the general principles and measures obn'ta.ined in her proposal 

(E/CN.I+/Sub.2jL.4} represented a. more effective metho.d tb~ a special convention 

to enSll).'e protection .Of minorities,· atld anyvla:y~ ·the two methods were incompatible • 
.... ·-
.' 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of· Soviet Socialist Republics) said that by accepting 

paragraph (d), the Sub-commission would be requesting a. departure fram statements 

of e.ener-e.l principle. like those in the' Charter and. the Declaration of Human Rights 

and a specific solution of the problem of protection of Iidnority rights. The 

Conventions on Genocide and~n the Suppression of Traffic in Women and Children 

among others, were precedents for such a departure. Moreover, it was normal 

for 'the Sub-COI!lnlission to ask the Couneil to take· up the matter on t~ 'basis 

r:t ita deliberations as the Sub-Commission was going out of existence~ 

The CIIAIRMAN would vote for :parcgra.ph (d) because he felt that even 

if a properly amended cover.oo't offered adequate protection of' in:inorities 1 a. 

separate formulation of gcne~al principles on the subject might be necessary 

either as a supplementary conver~tion or as a basis for local bilateral agreements. 

'. Thus Mr. Shafagh' s proposal did not preclude the adOption: of Mi~s rvk>nroe' s 

general measures. Paragraph (d)· did not· commit the.United Nations· to definite 

action on such a convention; the Council was merely being asked to cnnsidkr 

the possibility of preDaring it.. As an expert body entrusted with the· specific· 
' . 

task of .ensuring protection of minorities, the Sub-Commission coul(f hardJ.Y object 
'· ', . -.' 

to that preliminary study. · 

In reply to one of Misf3 Monroe's objections to a special convention,· 

he explained that such a. document would in no case have the effect of limiting 

or removing the rights given to ~ persona under the co~enant, i~cludirlg 
minorities. He then called .for a vote on para3raph (d)~ 

·. Pslf~a~tl ~·d) Wl:l;s ac.ce;p~q, b;v 8 2~.;; :t!? :J...t. wi~ 'one ~nti'o~~ · 
' ' 

.2.2c.tio;nJTt~.-.. Fith re~ard l£_a.ction t£_je_~!J;;r-n 'b:t: .H;"~e:- States of the 

t:ni tea ~b.t t~.:;;1s 
-----~._.....: ...... ,..,. ...... 

Mr:-~ NISOT (Bel&ium) felt. c.ompelled to vote agaizlst the accept~ce 

of pro;~raph (a.), which se~med to hiin to invOlve a violation of t:p.e domestic. 

jurisdiction of States, as safe~1arded by the United Nations Charter. 

/~. SHAFAGH 



E/CN .4/Sub. 2/SR. 77 
Page 6 · ' 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) and Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) explained tbat tbe 

paragraph in question could not involve any intervention in +he domestic affaire 

of States' as it merely proposed a. recommenda.ti~n. by the Council' to the Member 

Governments totake certain action. 

Pa.r~aph (a.) wa~ accepted by 11 votes to 1. 

As regards paragraph {b), Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said he would oppose 

acceptance of the text for the same reasons he had put forward with·respect to 

paragraph, (a). 

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) objected .to the wording of paragraph (b) 

because, in ?er opinion, the initiative in establishing the national or local 
• • • • i • 

committees mentioned should come from private citizens rather than from governments. 

• ··< , -- ..• Mr • ZQN0V (Union of Soviet Soc ia.list Rep~bli.cs,) favoured aceeptanee ·of - · 

the paragraph. 

Mr. MENESES-PALLARES (Ecuador) could see no logical objection to the 

paragraph. In his view, any government should not only accept but welcome the 

establishment of such national or local committees> it should either establish 

them itself, or at least co-operate in their creation. He felt that the Sub­

Commission should show confidence in the good~will of the Member Governments and 

their desire to implement fully the covenant on human rights, once that covenant 

·was adopted. 

Mr. CHANG (China), supported by Mr. ROY (Haiti), suggested that the 

text should be altered to :read: " ••• recommend to Governments, Members of the 
. . 

United Nations, that they encourage the establishment of national and. local 

committees~ •• " and that the words "~ .. establish or,,, 11 should be deleted. 

Parasx:a.;eh (EJ.L.-~ ~~ded, ~.accepted ~l 8 votes to 2, with 2 

abstentions. 

Mr.NISOT (Belgium) reserved his right to have his dissenting opinion 

recor.ded in the Sub~Comission~ s report. 

/~ection_IV 



E/CN.~/Sub.2/SR.77 
Page l .•. ··' 

~ect~~J!-.. With regard to ac_tion to be taken b;y the Secretary-Gener~ 
. ' ' ' . .. ' . ~ ~. .~ " ;_ ' . ' ) 

!he-CHAIRMAN put to the vote-the question·whether bection IV, or any 

part of it, should be retained in any ·form~ 

It , was .dec:ided 1 bz 5 votes . to 41 with 2 abstentions·, to retain 

section IV 1n one form or another. 

Mr. , ZONOV · (Union of Soviet Socialist Republi.ds) sugg~sted that the 

Sub-Commission might accept pil:rag:raph (a) and. eli!ilinate the re~aio.ing par~ap~ 
of' section IV, since paragra::;.>h (a) appeared·to him to cover aJ.l the particular 

activities listed in the succeeding parae;;~aphs. Moreover, he pointed out that 

while paragraph (a) would: simply s-erve· to ~ecsll ~d atre.ss the Secr~-t~y­
General1s recognized obligations irithe field of prevention: cf d!scrimination, 

the succeeding paragraphs listed certain functions which might well be r~garded . 
'1· . ' 

aa outside: the ·scope .of his authority as laid clown by the' Charter. He felt that 

the Sub-Commission should take gt~::at'· care that its recoim:D.~nd~tions ~hould not be 

open to misinterpretation-from that point of view. 
';,., 

, .. ,· 

_In reply to the. Chairman, Mr~ · SCii'WELB (Secretariat) said that he had 

no inatru~tiona.from the .Secretary-General and, consequently, could not commit 

the latter as regards his a.tti tude toward the questidn at issue. It waa not 

clear to; him, however, what the Secretary-'Gi:meral' a· exact duties would be, 

should paragraph (a) be accepted by the Sub-Commission and confirmed, in due 

course, by the Economic and Social Council. He emphasized the fact that if 

requested to do ao by a principal organ of the United Nations, the Secretary­

General could review the activities of United Nations bodies and report on such 

review, but he.could hardly·ensure.the implementation of the principle of non~ 

discriminat-ion. · 
I,'' ;;• ' 

.. , • ' • .J 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) explained that as regards the word nenaure'' 1 h~,s 

wording imp~ied merely determining and recommemdirig all possible WaYJt of .. ' . 
'' 

implementation of the principle of non-discrimination. In his opinion, I\IUCh 
$ 

. •. 

len activity 

. ,;• ' 



E/CN~4/sUb.2/SR.Tr •·· 
Page 8 

an activity was a part of the Secretary~neral•s normal ~1nction of co-ordinating 

the activities of ail rrnited Nations bodies; the Sub-Commission would simply be 

requesting that special attention should be paid in the future to the question 
. . 

of discrimination. Moreover, while he did not actually oppose ·.Mr. Zonov•s 

suggestion, he did not feel that paragraph {a) covered all the activities set 

forth in the succeeding paragraphs of section IV; on the contrary, he had 

included those paragraphs becau~ they concerned a series of separate. questions 
. . 

which he.felt deserved specific mention. 

Mr. ROY (Haiti) shared the opinion ·expressed by Mr. Zonov. The 

functions of the Secretary...Qeneral were clearly defined in Article 98 of the 

Charter; the Sub-commission could not recommend that he should be entrusted 

with tasks whtch lay outside those functions. on the other .hand, the Secretary• 

General, in his annual report, had. never paid particular .attention to the . 
. . 

question ofthe principle of non:.diecrimination; therefore the' Sub-Commission 

would be within its rights in recommending that emphasis should.be placed in 

the future on the implementation of that principle. Accordingly, he proposed 

that the text of paragraph (a) should be altered to read: " ••• that the Secreta.ry­

General.periodically review all activities of the United Natio~s and its 
c • "' • ·, 

subsidiary bodies, and report to the General Assembly on the implementation of 

the principle.of non ... discrimina.tion". 

Mr. EKS'l1RAND (Sweden) sup~rted Mr. Roll" a proposal. 

Mr~ NISOT (Belgium) considered it doubtful that tbe Secretary-General 

could be given functions which would make it necessary forhlm to analys~ and 
.. 

judge, even from one particular point of view1 decisions taken by the major 

organs of the United Nations. 

In reply to a co~nt by Mr. Span1en1 who shared the view tbRt tbe 

task required of the Secre"'.:.ary-General in paragraph (a) exceeded the fUnctions 

attributed to him by the Charter 1 the CIIAIRMAN proposed that the text should 

/be revised 



E/CN.~/SUb.2/SR•77 
Page 9 

be revi~ to read: •• • • • that the Secretary-General periodJcally review all 

activities of the United Nations and its subsidiary bodies and take all measures 

within his power in order to promote full realization and implementation ••• ". 

Mr. SCBWELB (Secretariat) felt tbat the question was a delicate one which 

needed :f'urther clarification. Be assumed that the purpose of paragraph (a) as 

drafted apparently was to request a separate report f'rom the Secretary-General, 

apart from his annual report provided for by the Charter. He pointed out, 

however, that any such additional functions assigned to the Secretary-General 

must originate either with the General Assembly or with one of the Councils, 

according to the terms of Artiele 98 of the Charter. He doubted whether it would 

be within the powers of the Secretary..Qeneral either to "ensure" or to "promote" 

full implementation of the principle of non·diserimination. Accordingly, he 

requested the Sub-Commission to postpone its decision on the matter until the 

next meeting; in the meantime he would consult the appropriate Secretariat 

authorities. 

The CHAmMAN noted the Sub-commission's agreement to Mr. Scbwelb's 

request, and announced that the amendments put forward by himself and Mr. Roy 

would lila dietribu:ted in written form at the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

2Q/ll p.m. 




